

TF



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SECURITY  
ALEXANDER FLEMING HOUSE  
ELEPHANT AND CASTLE LONDON SE1 6BY  
TELEPHONE 01-407 5522 EXT

*From the Minister for Health*

Mr R A Bird

13 May 1982

*Dear Mr Bird,*

Thank you for the letter of 26 March, suggesting a further meeting about the Blood Products Laboratory.

I think it unlikely that I shall be able to say any more than Gerard Vaughan said in his letter of 19 January, but if members of ASHPS's Parliamentary Committee would find a discussion helpful I shall be pleased to meet them.

x/ Perhaps you would ring Paul Hastings on extension in my office about arrangements for a meeting.

GRO-C

GRO-C

KENNETH CLARKE